MAYOR LINDA GORTON m LEXIN GTO N CHRIS FORD

COMMISSIONER
GENERAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM: W

Chris Ford, Commissioner of General Services

DATE: February 12, 2026

SUBJECT:  Request Council authorization to execute Change Order #3 with Champlin/Haupt
Architects Inc dba EOP Architects for Design Services associated with the New Senior &
Therapeutic Center in the amount of $92,000.00 increasing the contract amount from
$993,750.00 to $1,085,750.00.

Request:
To execute Change Order #3 with Champlin/Haupt Architects Inc dba EOP Architects for Design
Services associated with the New Senior & Therapeutic Center in the amount of $92,000.00
increasing the contract amount from $993,750.00 to $1,085,750.00.

Purpose:
Increase of $92,000 is due to additional Design Services associated with paving Shillito Park Road,
Brunswick Road, and improving accessibility in existing parking lots.

Budgetary Implication:
Increase of $92,000.00 to the current contract

Are the funds budgeted?
Yes, budgeted in 1105-606102-6051-71206-2023-SENIOR_CTR_2023-DESIGN_CAP

File Number: 0144-26

Commissioner: Chris Ford
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